

SHADE TREE MEETING

February 18, 2015

Meeting called to order at 6:45 p.m. by John Clark

Members present: Marty Hura, Don Buchert, Ashlee Hawkins, Randy Weaver

Motion to excuse Wes Hawkins by Ashlee second by Randy all yeas

Others present: Mayor Linda Clark and John Clark

Change in members Marty Hura will be the member and John Clark will be the alternate

Elect a new chair: Randy nominated Ashlee Hawkins Marty second all yeas

Motion to accept the minutes: by Randy second by Don all yeas

John brought forward a note from V.A. Kate Rogers to check out a tree on Franklin St.

(Janet Rutherford Richardson) large branch fell does the whole tree need to come down?

Members to check it out

Ashlee brought up Arbor Day- she suggested the theme for this year and supplying the paper

With a picture of a tree on it (sample will be attached). Everyone agreed on the theme

“What do you like about your favorite tree”?

We're sending an email to the school to get the following information: How many 3rd graders are there this year, a spread sheet with there names so that we can do certificates again this year.

Don will handle the trees and will get us a date on delivery and cost. Don is also supplying the 11by 17 paper for the essays.

Marty is going to contact Dick Krzys to see if he will be the guest speaker this year.

Motion to adjourn at 7:15 p.m. by Marty second by Don all yeas